### **Licensing Sub-Committee - Miscellaneous**

### Wednesday, 6th April, 2022 18:00

Attendees	
Councillors:	David Willingham (Chair), Angie Boyes (Vice-Chair),
	Alisha Lewis, Diggory Seacome and Simon Wheeler (Reserve)
Also in attendance:	One Legal and Senior Licensing Officer

### **Minutes**

### 1. APOLOGIES

There were apologies from Councillor Stafford and Councillor Wheeler attended as a substitute.

#### 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none.

#### 3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed.

## 4. APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE PROPRIETOR'S LICENCE

The Senior Licensing Officer introduced the report.

The matter then went to Member questions for the officer and the responses were as follows:

- There are very few drivers that swapped to private hire, however we do need to be aware that may be setting a precedent.
- There are very few big proprietors who switched to private hire.
- In this particular case the applicant could have applied to renew in September, however he would have had to renew again on the 31/12 with another test etc.

The applicant then addressed the committee and made the following points:

- It was all a matter of timing for him with his renewal in September.
- He chose not to get a WAV due to the expense.
- He was a sole trader but chose to go to private hire which cost an extra £270.
- He chose not to go to a third party due to the cast involved with the fee that you have to pay to the third party.
- It would be better if he could go back to being a hackney carriage driver.

During the Member debate the Members made the following points:

There needs to be discussion that the committee is happy to give officers the delegation to make this decision ongoing.

- The change to the WAV was unfortunate it was bad timing in this particular case.
- The priority has to be to make life easier for the driver.

The matter went to the vote on

1.9a - the vote was unanimous in favour.

To close the matter the Chair stated that this would draw a line under the matter unless a driver has already engaged with officers on the matter, the committee would not consider any future applications.

## 5. DRAFT LICENSED VEHICLE EMISSION AND WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBILITY POLICY

The Cabinet Member introduced the report and started with thanks to Louis and Jason for all their hard work, along with engagement with him as the Cabinet Member, other colleagues and the accessibility forum. The aim is for a wheelchair accessible fleet without too much pressure on the trade. The aim to have a zero carbon fleet by 2030 looks complicated but it takes a vehicle by vehicle and category by category approach.

The Senior Licensing Officer confirmed that the closing date for the consultation is 25<sup>th</sup> April 2022.

Members comments were as follows:

- Huge thanks was given to the Licensing team for their work in a very well written and laid out report.
- The phased approach to bringing in these changes seems like a good idea.
- There was praise given due to the trade engagement.
- There was a question raised with regard to the fleet being silver and how easy silver cars are to obtain. The Senior Licensing officer confirmed that this will be looked into.
- With regard to electric vehicles there was acknowledgement that charging points would be needed on the rank and that pressure would need to be put on GCC to make sure that there are charging points on terraced streets.
- There needs to be numerical analysis of the different pathways how will the role out run in terms of number, safe vehicles and obtaining a good life out of them.
- It is important to clarify what is meant by a carbon neutral WAV.
- There will need to be an exceptional circumstances policy ie when a driver is waiting for a vehicle to be delivered, or if a vehicle is written off in a no fault accident.
- Consideration needs to be given to unexpected damage.
- There is a need to give the fleet time to prepare for the changes going forward, there needs to be a fully accessible fleet whilst respecting the economic constraints of the trade.

The Cabinet Member concluded the debate by explaining that the definition of carbon neutral is laid out by the government. With respect to electric vehicles there is acknowledgement that there will have to be a policy regarding pavements etc.

# 6. ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES URGENT AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION

There were none.

### 7. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 EXEMPT INFORMATION

The decision to enter exempt session was voted for unanimously.

### 8. EXEMPT MINUTES

The minutes were approved.

### 9. REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE

After the Senior Licensing Officer introduced the report and the matter went to Member questions and debate, the vote was taken and the decision was unanimous to revoke the licence with immediate effect.

David Willingham Chairman